



VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

July 7, 2025

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips, Secretary
New York State Public Service Commission
3 Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223-1350
secretary@dps.ny.gov

Re: Proceeding on Motion of the Commission Regarding Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment and Infrastructure (18-E-0138)

Dear Secretary Phillips:

Advanced Energy United and Alliance for Clean Energy New York submit for filing the attached Joint Comments supporting the Joint Utilities Petition to Extend Managed Charging Programs During the Program Review Period filed on April 9, 2025.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ryan Gallentine
Ryan Gallentine
Managing Director, Advanced Energy United
1801 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 410, Washington, DC 20006
(202) 380-1950 x503
rgallentine@advancedenergyunited.org

/s/ Shawn Kelly
Shawn Kelly
Director, Advanced Energy United
1801 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 410, Washington, DC 20006
(317) 590-8540
skelly@advancedenergyunited.org

/s/ Shamay Phillips

Shamay Phillips

Principal, Advanced Energy United

1801 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 410, Washington, D.C. 20006

(202)380-1950 x3218

sPhillips@advancedenergyunited.org

/s/ Jed Prickett

Jed Prickett

Clean Energy Analyst, Alliance for Clean Energy New York

119 Washington Avenue, Suite 103, Albany, NY 12210

(703) 715-7544

jprickett@aceny.org

